
1 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF 
EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

AUGUST 10, 2021 6:00 PM     AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of August 10, 2021. 

Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 

2. Presentations:
• SWBR & Campus Construction
• Community Schools Update – Bridgette Barr
• Parent Square – Lisa Brower

3. Public Access to the Board:
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  Persons wishing to speak
in person must complete the sign in sheet and be recognized by the President.  If you would like to speak via
zoom please email the District Clerk. The speaker will be allowed five minutes to address the Board of
Education.

4. Creation of Positions:
A motion for approval of items as listed under Creations of Positions is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any
discussion- All in favor ___-___.

1. Creation of Instructional Positions
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the creation of  the teaching positions in the following
tenure area:

2- 1.0 FTE Reading Teachers

2. Creation of Non-Instructional Positions
RESOLUTION
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that it is necessary establish
other positions according to Wayne County Civil Service Rules, and therefore;
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following classified civil service
positions effective August 11, 2021:

Position         Classification
1 – 1.0 Food Service Supervisor        non-competitive 
1 – 1.0 Senior Maintenance Mechanic   non-competitive 
1 – 1.0 Senior Computer Services Assistant   competitive 



2 
 

5.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of July 6, 2021. 
 

b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 May 11, June 1, 2, 4, 8, 9, 11, 16, 23, July 2, and 13, 2021; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by  student number: 
 

14292 13836 11734 12924 14366 11779 13856 
14546 13798 14060 11179 13965 11879 13691 
14368 13229 14340 14532 14403 13495 14031 
12062 14133 14359 13292 13864 14069 13842 
13717       
IEP Amendments: 
14331       

 
c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
   

d) Revised 2021-2022 Board of Education Meeting Calendar  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law adopts the revised 2021-2022 Board of Education Meeting Calendar. 
 

e) 2021 School Tax Warrant  
RESOLUTION 
Whereas the Board of Education has been authorized by the voters of North Rose - Wolcott CSD to collect 
School Taxes at a sum not to exceed $10,117,584 (General Fund) and $188,100 (Wolcott Public Library and 
Rose Free Library). 
 
Be it Resolved that the tax warrant of the Board, duly signed, shall be affixed to the tax rolls authorizing the 
collection of said taxes to begin September 1, 2021 and end November 1, 2021, giving the tax warrant an 
effective period of 62 days, at the expiration of which time the tax collector shall make an accounting, in 
writing, to the Board of Education. 
 

 Be it Further Resolved that the delinquent tax penalties shall be fixed as follows: September 1, 2021– 
 October 1, 2021 - No Penalty; October 2, 2021 – November 1, 2021 - 2% Penalty; After November 1, 2021
 unpaid taxes turned over to the County will incur additional penalties to be retained by the County. 
 

f) Approve Change Order #GT-014 
RESOLUTION 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL 



3 
 

DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves Change Order No. GT-014 and the Change Proposals 
submitted by Fahs Construction in the amount of $195,000.00. 
 

g) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation – Michaela Sontheim 

Michaela Sontheim, Elementary Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Michaela Sontheim as an Elementary Teacher, 
 effective August 28, 2021. 
 
2. Letter of Resignation – Becky Cincebox 

Becky Cincebox, Elementary Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Becky Cincebox as an Elementary Teacher, 
 effective July 29, 2021. 
 
3. Letter of Resignation – Hannah Pettengill 

Hannah Pettengill, Elementary Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Hannah Pettengill as an Elementary Teacher, 
 effective August 30, 2021. 
 
4. Letter of Resignation – Kristin McMorris 

Kristin McMorris, ESY Teacher Aide, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation as ESY Teacher Aide, effective the close of business 
 July 8, 2021. 
 
5. Letter of Resignation – Erin Moses 

Erin Moses, Special Education Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Erin Moses as a Special Education Teacher, 
 effective August 4, 2021. 
 
6. Leave of Absence – Betsy Hayden 

Betsy Hayden, Health Teacher, is requesting an unpaid leave of absence for the 2021-2022 school year. 
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the unpaid leave of absence for Betsy Hayden for the 2021-2022 
school year. 

 
7. Appoint Food Service Helper – Heather Pollock 

Rita Lopez recommends Heather Pollock to fill a Food Service Helper position. 



4 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools     
                       And pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Heather Pollock as 
         a Food Service Helper conditional upon a criminal history record check according to  
                      commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87  as follows: 
 
                     Probationary Period: September 1, 2021-August 31, 2022 
               Salary: $16.00 
 

8. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Teacher–Karen Larkin 
        RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of  Karen Larkin as as Long Term Substitute 
 Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                Certification: Chemistry 7-12, Initial    
  Appointment Dates: Approximately August 31, 2021-November 29, 2021 
  Salary:  $240.07/day 
 

9. Appoint Teacher – Karen Deans 
Mark Mathews recommends Karen Deans to fill a Science Teacher position. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of Karen Deans as           
         a Science Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                       Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: Earth Science 7-12, Professional 
              Biology 7-12, Professional 
                                  General Science 7-12, Extension Professional 
 Tenure Area:  Science 
 Probationary Period: August 31, 2021-August 30, 2024 
 Salary: Step M $54,980   

         The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
         tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 

 
10. Appoint Teacher – Anthony Gill 

Mark Mathews recommends Anthony Gill to fill a Math Teacher position. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Anthony Gill as           
         a Math Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                       Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: Mathematics 7-12, Emergency COVID-19 
       Tenure Area:  Mathematics 
 Probationary Period: August 31, 2021-August 30, 2025 
 Salary: Step A $48,014   

         The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
        tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 



5 
 

11. Appoint  Reading Teacher – Matt Savino 
Scott Bradley recommends Matt Savino to fill a Reading Teacher position. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Matt Savino as           
         a Reading Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                       Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: Reading, Permanent 
 Tenure Area:  Reading 
 Probationary Period: August 31, 2021-August 30, 2025 
 Salary: Step Y $74,071 

         The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
        tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 
 

12. Appoint Teacher – Lindsey Roberts 
Christie Graves recommends Lindsey Roberts to fill an Elementary Teacher position. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Lindsey Roberts  
         as  an Elementary Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to    
                       Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: Childhood Education Grades 1-6 – Emergency COVID-19 
 Tenure Area:  Elementary 
 Probationary Period: August 31, 2021-August 30, 2025 
 Salary: Step A $48,014   

         The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
         tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 
 

13. Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and               
       pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in curriculum writing  
       workshops in July-August 2021 at $32.50/hr.: 
 
       Karen Deans  Anthony Gill   Matt Savino 
       Lindsey Roberts 
 
14. Appoint Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services – Sara McLean 

        Megan Paliotti recommends Sara McLean to the position of Director of Special Education and Pupil    
              Personnel Services. 

 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
              pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Sara McLean as the   
        Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services, conditional upon a criminal history record    
              check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as  follows: 

 
 Certification:  School District Leader, Professional 
 Tenure Area:  Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services 



6 
 

 Probationary Period: August 23, 2021-August 22, 2025 
 Salary:  $80,000 
 
15. Appoint .5 Wellness Coordinator – Amy Bromley  

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Amy Bromley as the .5 Wellness     
                      Coordinator for the 2021-2022 school year at the stipend of $750.00. 
 

16. Appoint .5 Wellness Coordinator – George Wetherell 
RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of  George Wetherell as the .5 Wellness     
                      Coordinator for the 2021-2022 school year at the stipend of $750.00. 

 
17. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointment 

Marc Blankenberg recommends the following individuals to fill coaching position. 
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2021-22 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Girls’ Swim Varsity Brian Cole 3 8 $7,622 
Volunteer Assistant Girls’ Swim Varsity Kelly Cole   Volunteer 
Girls’ Swim Modified Kelly Cole 2 6 $3,715 
Boys’ Swim Varsity Brian Cole 4 15 $8,384 
Volunteer Assistant Boys’ Swim Varsity Kelly Cole   Volunteer 
Boys’ Swim Modified Kelly Cole 2 6 $3,715 
Bowling Varsity Cathy LaValley 4 24 $4,670 
Boys’ Soccer Varsity Michael Virts 2 6 $4,571 
Boys’ Soccer JV Paul Petersen 2 6 $3,193 
Boys’ Soccer Modified Ethan Durocher 1 2 $1,834 
Volunteer Assistant Boys’ Soccer Varsity William Murray   Volunteer 
Girls’ Soccer Varsity Jamie Carr 4 15 $5,587 
Girls’ Soccer Modified Amy Bromley 4 18 $3,026 
Volunteer Assistant Girls’ Soccer Varsity Keith Cuykendall   Volunteer 
Boys’ Track Varsity Michael Flaherty 2 4 $4,571 
Boys’ Track Modified Alex Richwalder 3 7 $3,437 
Golf Varsity Adam Hawley 3 7 $4,245 
Boys’ Basketball Varsity Brian Hoyt 4 20 $8,384 
Boys’ Basketball JV Michael Kanaley 2 4 $4,787 
Boys’ Basketball Modified Ethan Durocher 1 1 $2,291 
Girls’ Basketball Modified Ethan Durocher 1 2 $2,523 
Cross Country Varsity Gregory Matkosky 2 4 $3,821 
Cross Country Modified Michael Flaherty 2 4 $2,476 
Boys’ Volleyball Varsity David Hahn 1 2 $3,386 
Boys’ Volleyball Modified Cody Lapp 1 3 $1,834 
Girls’ Volleyball Varsity Alex Richwalder 4 10 $5,587 
Girls’ Volleyball JV Victoria Converse 1 3 $2,365 



7 
 

Girls’ Volleyball Modified Allison Denk 1 2 $1.834 
Girls’ Tennis Varsity Michael Grasso 4 18 $4,670 
Girls’ Tennis Modified Zachary Norris 1 1 $2,365 
Softball Varsity Rob Yarrow 4 14 $5,587 
Baseball Varsity Brandon Kapcinski 2 4 $4,571 

 
18. Appoint Extended School Year (ESY) Summer School Staff 

Megan Paliotti is recommending the following individual to staff the Special Education Summer School 
Program. 

 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill a position for Special Education 
Summer School, from July 9, 2021 through August 13, 2021. 
 

Name Position Salary 
Kristin McMorris ESY Teaching Assistant $16.00/hour 

 
19. Permanent Appointment – Kelly Furman 

Jeremy Barnes recommends Kelly Furman to a permanent appointment as a Bus Driver. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Kelly Furman as a Bus Driver    
       effective September 2, 2021. 
 
20. Appoint Mental Health Intern Supervisor – Social Worker – Catherine Grasso 

RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Catherine Grasso as Mental Health Internship 
 Supervisor – Social Worker at a rate of pay of $3,500.00 for the 2021-2022 school year.   
 
21. Certify Lead Evaluators 

                      WHEREAS, the following administrators have completed trainings which meet the requirements of   
        8 NYCRR 30-2.9 and the North Rose-Wolcott Annual Professional performance Review Plan (APPR) for   
                      certification as a Lead Evaluator of  teachers: 
 

a) Christie Graves, Principal  

b) Mark Mathews, Principal 

c) Scott Bradley, Principal 

d) Sara McLean, Director of Special Education  

e) Brady Farnand, Assistant Principal   

f) Jason Shetler, Assistant Principal 

g) Marc Blankenberg, Athletic Director  

h) Matthew DiGiambattista, Administrative Intern 



8 
 

i) Bridgette Barr, Community Schools Administrator 

                WHEREAS, the following administrators have completed trainings which meet the requirements of 8 
                NYCRR 30-2.9 and the North Rose-Wolcott Annual Professional Performance Review Plan (APPR) for 
                certification as a Lead Evaluator of  principals: 
 

A.) Michael Pullen, Superintendent of Schools  

B.) Megan Paliotti, Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement 

C.) Robert Magin, Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 

               BE IT RESOLVED, that, upon recommendation of the District Superintendent, that the above listed 
 administrators (a- i) be certified as a Lead Evaluators of teachers and that the above listed administrators 
 (A -C) be certified as Lead Evaluators of principals. 

 
6.  Board Appointments and Other Designations: 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to serve in the stated position with stipend as 
stated for the 2021-2022 school year, effective July 1, 2021. 
 
A motion for approval of the following Board Appointments, Item a, s made by _______, and seconded by_______ any 
discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 

a)   The following will be appointed annually: 
 

Position 2020-2021 2021-2022 
Central Treasurer , Extra Classroom 
Activities Account: 

• North Rose Elementary Richard Walker Kelly Cole, Stipend $300 
 

 
7.  Corrections: 

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Corrections is made by _______, and seconded by_______ 
any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 

 
1. Correction Appoint Extended School Year (ESY) Summer School Staff 

Megan Paliotti is recommending the following individuals to staff the Special Education Summer School 
Program. 

 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill positions for Special Education 
Summer School, from July 6, 2021 through August 13, 2021. 
 

Name Position Salary 
Carol Hull ESY Teacher Aide $16.53/hr. $19.12 
Chere’ Poole ESY Teacher Aide $14.68/hr. $17.27 
Melissa Stevens ESY Teacher Aide $16.53/hr. $19.12 
Kim Youngman ESY Substitute Teacher Aide $16.53/hr. $19.12 

 
 



9 
 

2. Correction Program Appointments 
        The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 
 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
        and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
        programs  during  the 2021-2022 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check    
        according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Sundra Besaw Grant Program Aide $13.70/hr. $16.29/hr. 
Tracy Frazer Grant Program Aide $13.14/hr. $15.73/hr. 
Christy Grimsley Grant Program Aide $13.28/hr.  $15.87/hr. 
Darcy Guerra Grant Program Aide $13.39/hr. $15.98/hr. 
Jennifer McKown Grant Program Aide $14.38/hr.  $16.97/hr. 
Bobby Jo Mendenhall Grant Program Aide $13.28/hr.  $15.87/hr. 
Cindy O’Dell Grant Program Aide $13.70/hr.  $16.29/hr. 
Tammie Reynolds Grant Program Aide $13.04/hr.  $15.63/hr. 

 

 
Good News: 
 
Superintendent Update 
 
Other:  (Time Permitting) 
 Board Committee Appointments 

 
Informational Items: 
  

 
Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



 

1 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ORGANIZATION AND BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

July 6, 2021  6:30 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, John Boogaard, Paul Statskey, Izetta 
Younglove 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti  
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin  
 
Approximately 16 students, staff and guests in person and via Zoom 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.  
 
        Prior to approval of the agenda, additions to the agenda were added as item #8. 
 

 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of July 6, 2021.  
 
2.  Administer Oath of Office: 

President Lucinda Collier, administered the Oath of Office to Superintendent, Michael Pullen and District Clerk, 
Tina St. John. 
 

3.  Election of Officers: 
John Boogaard nominated Lucinda Collier as President and was seconded by Izetta Younglove, with the 
nomination approved 7-0. 
 
There were no other nominations for President. 
 
Linda Eygnor nominated John Boogaard as Vice President and was seconded by Tina Reed, with the 
nomination approved 7-0. 
 
Jasen Sloan nominated Paul Statskey as Vice President.  This motion was not seconded. 
 

4.  Administer Oath of Office to Newly Elected Board Officers: 
 The District Clerk, Tina St. John administered the Oath of Office to the newly Elected Board President, Lucinda 
 Collier and Vice President, John Boogaard. 
 

The meeting was turned over to President Collier. 
 

5.  Board Appointments and Other Designations: 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated positions with stipends as 
stated for the 2021-22 school year, effective July 1, 2021. 
 



 

2 
 

A motion for approval of the following Board Appointments, Item A is made by Paul Statskey and seconded by 
Izetta Younglove with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

a) The following will be appointed annually: 
 

Position 2020-2021 2021-2022 
District Clerk Tina Fuller – Stipend $6,200 Tina St. John – Stipend 

$6,417 
District Clerk Pro-Tem Melanie Geil 

 
Melanie Geil 
 

District Treasurer Mark Socola Mark Socola 
Deputy District Treasurer Phyllis Moore 

Norma Lewis 
Phyllis Moore 
Norma Lewis 

Tax Collector Romanna Lord Romanna Lord 

Deputy Tax Collector Andrew DiBlassi Frederick Prince 
External Auditor Mengel Metzger Barr & Co.  

LLP. 
Mengel Metzger Barr & Co.  
LLP. 

Central Treasurer , Extra Classroom 
Activities Account: 

• High School 
• Deputy Central Treasurer HS 
• Middle School 
• North Rose Elementary 

Cary Merritt, Stipend $2,100 
Nick Wojieck 
Kelly Cole, Stipend $1,200 
 
Richard Walker 

Cary Merritt, Stipend $2,600 
Nick Wojieck 
Kelly Cole, Stipend $1,450 
 
TBD 

Faculty Auditor, Extra Classroom 
Activities Account: 

Building Principals Building Principals 

 
A motion for approval of the following Board Appointments, Item b is made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by 
Tina Reed with the motion approved 6-0-1. John Boogaard abstained. 
 

b)   The following positions must be appointed but need not be reappointed annually: 
 

Position 2020-2021 2021-2022 
Director of School Health 
Services 

Dr. Krishna Persaud 
Williamson Medical Center 

Dr. Krishna Persaud 
Williamson Medical Center 

Supervisors of Attendance  Building Principals or Designee 
Committee on Special 
Education 

Megan Paliotti 
Kellie Marciano 
Latrell Sturdivant 
Danielle DiMora 
Rebecca Kandt 

Megan Paliotti 
Rebecca Kandt 
Sara Boogaard 
Danielle DiMora 
 

Subcommittee on Special 
Education: 
Chairperson: 

Kellie Marciano 
Rebecca Kandt  
Sara Boogaard  
Danielle DiMora 
Jason Shetler  
Brady Farnand  
Christie Graves  

Rebecca Kandt 
Sara Boogaard 
Danielle DiMora 
Jason Shetler 
Brady Farnand 
Matthew DiGiambattista 

Committee of Preschool 
Education 

Kellie Marciano 
Danielle DiMora  
Sara Boogaard  

Bridgette Barr 
Megan Paliotti 
Sara Boogaard 



 

3 
 

Christie Graves  
Robyn Roberts-Grant 

Danielle DiMora 
Rebecca Kandt 

Records Access Officer Robert Magin Robert Magin 
Records Management Officer 
Foil Officer 

Robert Magin Robert Magin 

Asbestos Hazard Response 
Act (AHERA) & Local 
Education Agency (LEA) 
designee 

Daniel Friday William Bonville 

Compliance Officer (Title 
IX/Section 501/ADA) for 
Discrimination and 
Harassment 

Robert Magin 
Megan Paliotti 

Robert Magin 
Megan Paliotti 
Frederick Prince 

Liaison for Homeless 
Children and Youth 

Bridgette Barr Bridgette Barr 

Data Protection Officer Bridgette Barr Bridgette Barr 
Chemical Hygiene Officer Amber Landry Amber Landry 
Dignity Act Coordinator 
• District 
• High School 
• Middle School 
• North Rose Elementary 

Kellie Marciano 
Jason Shetler 
Brady Farnand 
Christie Graves 

Marc Blankenberg 
Jason Shetler 
Brady Farnand 
Matthew DiGiambattista 

Chief Emergency Officer Robert Magin Robert Magin 
 
A motion for approval of the following Board Appointments, Item c is made by John Boogaard and seconded by 
Izetta Younglove with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

c) The following may also be appointed: 
 

Position 2020-2021 2021-2022 
School Attorney Ferrara, Fiorenza, PC  

Barclay & Damon LLP 
Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-
Herkimer-Oneida,  BOCES 

Harris Beach, PLLC 
Barclay & Damon LLP 
Ferrara, Fiorenza, PC  
Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-
Herkimer-Oneida BOCES 

Claims Auditor Lisa Cook Lisa Cook 
Deputy Claims Auditor Russell Harris Russell Harris 

 
d) Designations:  The following designations will be made by the Board at the Annual Organization 

Meeting in July. 
 

A motion for approval of the following Designations, Item D is made by Linda Eygnor, and seconded by Paul 
Statskey with the motion approved 7-0. 

 
Position 2020-2021 2021-2022 

Petty Cash Funds  & Petty Cash Custodians - $100.00 General Fund 
• High School 
• Middle School 
• North Rose Elementary 
• District Office 
• Bus Garage 

Carrie Brown 
Nicholas Porter 
Christie Bradford 
Jan McDorman 
Jeremy Barnes 

Carrie Brown 
Nicholas Porter 
Christie Bradford 
Jan McDorman 
Jeremy Barnes 



 

4 
 

Petty Cash Funds  & Petty Cash Custodians - $100.00 Cafeteria Fund 
• Cafeteria 
• Start-up Fund 
 

Donna Riviello 
Donna Riviello 

Rita Lopez 
 

Official Newspaper(s) Finger Lakes Times 
Lakeshore News 

Finger Lakes Times 
Lakeshore News 

Banks of Deposit Lyons National Bank, JP Morgan 
Chase, Reliant Community Credit 
Union, Health Economics Group, 
NYCLASS 

Lyons National Bank, JP 
Morgan Chase, Reliant 
Community Credit Union, 
Health Economics Group, 
NYCLASS 

Signature on checks Mark Socola 
Phyllis Moore 

Mark Socola 
Phyllis Moore 

Purchasing Agent Robert Magin Robert Magin 
Deputy Purchasing Agent Andrew DiBlassi Frederick Prince 
To certify payrolls Robert Magin Robert Magin 
Designated Education 
Official to receive court 
notification of student 
sentence/adjudications 

Megan Paliotti Megan Paliotti 

School Pesticide 
Representative 

Daniel Friday William Bonville 

Reviewing Official for 
participation in the Child 
Nutrition Program 

Donna Riviello Rita Lopez 

Verification Official for 
participation in the Child 
Nutrition Program 

Donna Riviello Rita Lopez 

Hearing Official in the Child 
Nutrition Program 

Robert Magin Robert Magin 

School Architect SWBR Architecture, 
Engineering & Landscape, P.C. 
SEI Design Group. 

SWBR Architecture, 
Engineering & Landscape, 
P.C. 
SEI Design Group 

District Owned Cell Phones Transportation Supervisor  
Director of Special Education and 
Pupil Personnel Services 
Principals (3),  
Assistant Principals (4), 
Facilities Dept. (8) 
Coordinator of Network and 
Technology Services  

Transportation Supervisor  
Director of Special Education 
and Pupil Personnel Services 
Principals (3),  
Assistant Principals (3), 
Facilities Dept. (11) 
Coordinator of Network and 
Technology Services 
School Lunch Manager 
Director of Health, PE & 
Athletics 
Community Schools 
Administrator 
Director of Human Resources 

Request for Use of School 
Facilities 

Robert Magin 
Andrew DiBlassi 

Robert Magin 
 

Collection of School Taxes JP Morgan Chase JP Morgan Chase 



 

5 
 

Designee to Determine 
Student Residency 

Robert Magin Robert Magin 

 
6.  Authorizations: 

The following authorizations will be made by the Board at the Annual Organizational meeting in July. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated positions for the 2021-
2022 school year, effective July 6, 2021. 
 
A motion for approval of the following Authorizations is made by John Boogaard and seconded by Tina Reed 
with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

Position 2020-2021 2021-2022 
To authorize attendance of 
staff at conferences, 
workshops, etc. 

Robert Magin 
Megan Paliotti 
Michael Pullen. 

Robert Magin 
Megan Paliotti 
Michael Pullen 

To authorize budget 
transfers 

Michael Pullen Michael Pullen 

To sign applications for State 
and Federal Grants in Aid 

Michael Pullen Michael Pullen 

Authorize President to sign 
document on behalf of the 
BOE 
 
Authorize Vice President to 
sign documents in the 
absence of the President 

BOE President 
 
 
 
BOE Vice President 
 

BOE President 
 
 
 
BOE Vice President 
 

Authorize the 
Superintendent to carry out 
Section 913 Proceedings as 
necessary 

Michael Pullen Michael Pullen 

Authorize the Business 
Official to declare outdated, 
unused equipment as 
surplus to be disposed of by 
bid, trade-in or scrap  

Robert Magin Robert Magin 

Authorize Payroll Clerk to 
sign tax forms 

Kelly Wyatt 
BOCES CBO 

Kelly Wyatt 
BOCES CBO 

 
7.  Official Undertakings (Bonds) 
        RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves bonds for District employees as follows: 
 

• Bond for District Treasurer ($1,000,000) 
• Bond for Deputy Treasurer ($1,000,000) 
• Bond for District Activities Accounts Treasurers ($100,000) 
• Bond for District Tax Collector ($1,500,000) 
• Internal Claims Auditor ($1,000,000) 

 



 

6 
 

A motion for approval of the following Official Undertakings (Bonds) is made by Paul Statskey and seconded by 
Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 7-0. 

 
8.  Mileage  Reimbursement Rate: 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the mileage reimbursement rate to be the same as the IRS mileage rate. 

 
A motion for approval of the Mileage Reimbursement Rate is made by Tina Reed, and seconded by Izetta 
Younglove with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

9.  Substitute Compensation: 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the substitute pay rates for the 2021-2022 school year. 
 
A motion for approval of the Substitute Compensation is made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Linda Eygnor 
with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
Teacher  
 

Non-Certified @ $110.00/day; Certified @ $125.00/day; and Certified + 
retired from NRW @ $145.00/day. 
 
Rates and Conditions for Special Circumstances: 
Certified Long Term Sub – anticipated employment of 20+ consecutive 
days in same assignment/in certification area - $240.07/day. 
 
Certified Long Term Sub- non-anticipated assignment of 20+ days in same 
assignment/in certification area – 1 - 20 days = daily rate/ 21+ 
day/$240.07.   
     
Certified Long Term Sub - any assignment of 40+ days must be held by a 
teacher certified within that area/subject. 
 
 
 

Teaching Assistant Hourly Rates –Non-Certified: $15.00/hour; Certified: $16.00/hour; 
Certified + retired from North Rose – Wolcott: $18.00/hr. 
  
Rates and Conditions for Special Circumstances: 
Certified Long Term Sub – anticipated employment of 20+ consecutive 
days in same assignment - $104.81/day. 
Certified Long Term Sub - non-anticipated assignment of 20+ days in same 
assignment – 1 - 20 days = hourly rate/ 21+ day/$104.81.       

Retired Service 
Employees 

Hourly rate of pay for retired support staff will be the substitute hourly 
rate plus $2.00 per hour when subbing in the same area as prior to 
retirement. 

Bus Driver  $17.00per hour  
School Monitor $11.10- 7/1/19-12/30/19 

$11.80-12/31/19-6/30/20 
  

$15.00/hr. 
 

Clerical $11.10- 7/1/19-12/30/19 
$11.80-12/31/19-6/30/20 
 

$15.00/hr. 

Teacher Aide $11.10- 7/1/19-12/30/19 
$11.80-12/31/19-6/30/20 
 

$15.00/hr. 
 



 

7 
 

Food Service Helper $11.10- 7/1/19-12/30/19 
$11.80-12/31/19-6/30/20 
 

$15.00/hr. 

Cleaners & Custodians $11.10- 7/1/19-12/30/19 
$11.80-12/31/19-6/30/20 
 

$15.00/hr. 

RN $25.00 $25.00 
Messenger $11.10- 7/1/19-12/30/19 

$11.80-12/31/19-6/30/20 
 

$15.00/hr. 

Mechanics $17.00 per hour 
Maintenance $11.10- 7/1/19-12/30/19 

$11.80-12/31/19-6/30/20 
 

$15.00/hr. 

 
10.  Presentations: 

• Mr. Pullen and Ms. Paliotti presented the 2020-2021 End of Year Data and answered questions. 
 

11.  Reports and Correspondence: 
• Audit Committee – Izetta Younglove, Linda Eygnor, Jasen Sloan 

 Chairperson Izetta Younglove reported that the Committee met with the Internal Claims 
Auditor Lisa Cook.  Out of over 2000 claims submitted there were just a little over 100 
that were presented with errors.  The committee was very satisfied with the process. 

• Policy Committee – John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Paul Statskey 
 Chairperson John Boogaard provided an overview of the policies that were being 

submitted for approval. 
 

12.  Public Access to the Board: 
• No one addressed the Board of Education. 

 
13.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of the following items  as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Izetta 
Younglove and seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of June 22, 2021. 
 

b) Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for May 2021. 
 

c) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
May 11, 18, 19, 20, 25, 26, 28, June 2, 4, 8, 9, 11, 16, 22, 23 and July 1, 2021; and instructs the 
Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by 
student number:    
  

14427 14437 14468 14357 13027 13860 11334 
11335 12109 13348 11209 12121 11424 14265 
12901 11312 14279 14009 14349 14348 14457 
14504 14193 14383 11752 12272 14547 14548 



 

8 
 

14538 14367 11963 14199 14465 13865 13236 
14019 13739 11066 14183 14415 13017 11231 
14203 14448 13170 13558 13910 14161  
IEP Amendments: 
13076       

 
d) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.    

 
e) Collection of School Taxes 
        BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the authority to perform the duties of the Board with regard to 

correction of errors on tax rolls and refund of taxes based on such errors is hereby delegated to the Tax 
Collector; this delegation of authority is applicable only where the recommended correction or refund does 
not exceed $2,500, as specified in sections 554 and 556 of the real property tax law. 

 
f) Appointment of School Safety Committee 

According to the SAVE legislation a committee must be appointed to maintain a district-wide school safety 
plan.  The plan addresses crisis intervention, emergency responses, and management.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of the following individuals to the North Rose - 
Wolcott Central School District Safety Committee for the 2021-22 school year:  

 
g) Proposed Transportation Plan 

         BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of 
 Education hereby approves the District's proposed transportation plan for the 2021-2022 school year 
 pursuant to Education Law 3622 and authorizes the Superintendent or his designee to make adjustments 
 to the plan as necessary to accommodate the needs of students in the District. 

 
h) Donation to the District 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, accepts the donation in the amount of $3,515 and amended the 2021-2022 
budget by an increase of $3,515 to Arts in Education code A-2110-490-05-0000. 

 
i) Personnel Items: 

1. Letter of Resignation for Purpose of Retirement –Heidi Rothfuss 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Heidi Rothfuss a Teacher and all other 
positions held within the District effective June 30, 2021. 
 

William Bonville Lisa Brower Brady Farnand Luan Romanelli 
Ken VanFleet Rebecca Kandt Christie Graves Christina Denniston 
Marcie Stiner Kathryn Nash Jeremy Barnes Rob Mansell 
Rita Lopez Marc Blankenberg Rob Anderson School Resource Officer TBD 
Mark Williams Jason Shetler Matthew DiGiambattista BOE Member TBD 



 

9 
 

2. Letter of Resignation –Kellie Marciano 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Kellie Marciano as Director of Special 
Education and Pupil Personnel Services and all other positions held within the District effective June 
25, 2021. 
 

3. Letter of Resignation –Emmanuel Franco 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Emmanuel Franco as a Cleaner effective with 
the close of business on June 23, 2021. 
 

4. Appoint Seasonal Cleaner – Lisa Knorr 
        RESOLUTION  

       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Lisa Knorr as a Seasonal Cleaner, effective     
       July 7, 2021 through August 31, 2021. 

   
       Salary: $12.50/hr.  
 
5. Appoint Art Teacher – Breanna Knab 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Breanna Knab as           
         an Art Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                       Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: Visual Art - Initial 
 Tenure Area: Art 
 Probationary Period: August 31, 2021-August 30, 2025 
 Salary: Step A $48,014  

         The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
         tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 
 

6. Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and               

       pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in curriculum writing  
       workshops in July-August 2021 at $32.50/hr: 
 
       Breanna Knab 

 
7. Pro-Tem District Clerk – Melanie Geil 

                RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law, approves Melanie Geil to serve as Pro-Tem District Clerk for the 2021-2022 
        school year at an hourly rate of $25.58. 

 
8. Program Appointments 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               



 

10 
 

         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs  during  the 2021-2022 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Lorryn Moore Grant Program Aide $12.50/hr. 
Quinshai Ford-Reed Grant Program Aide $12.50/hr. 
Semaj Ford Grant Program Student Worker $12.50/ 

hr. 
 

9. Aquatics Program 
            RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals as Water Safety Instructors and/or     
        Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs for effective July 6, 2021.   
 

Name Position(s) Rate/Hr. 
Gunnar Bjerga Lifeguard $12.50/hour 
Grace King Lifeguard $12.50/hour 

 
14.  Corrections: 

 A motion for approval of the following items  as listed under Corrections  is made by John Boogaard and 
 seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

1. Correction Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
     grants. 
 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
        and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
        programs  during  the 2021-2022 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check    
        according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Brynn Perotta Grant Program Student Worker  Aide $12.50/hr. 

 
2. Correction Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and               

      pursuant to Education Law approves the following individual to participate in curriculum writing  
      workshops in July-August 2021 at $30.00/hr. $32.50 : 
 
       Tammi Murtha 

 
3. Correction Appoint Food Service Helper – Akeyiah Ford-Reed 

Donna Riviello recommends Akeyiah Ford-Reed to fill a Food Service Helper position. 
 

      RESOLUTION 
      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools     
                    And pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Akeyiah Ford- 
                    Reed as a Food Service Helper conditional upon a criminal history record check according to  



 

11 
 

                    Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87  as follows: 
 
                     Probationary Period: September 1, 2021-August 31, 2022 
               Salary: $12.50 $15.00 
 
15.  Agreements and Contracts: 

 A motion for approval of the following items  as listed under Agreements and Contracts is made by Linda 
 Eygnor and seconded by  Tina Reed with the motion approved 7-0. 

 
1. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and an Employee of the District 

                    RESOLUTION 
      Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the                 
                    written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and an employee of the District, executed on             
                    June 24, 2021. 
 

2. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and an Employee of the District 
                    RESOLUTION 
      Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the                 
                    written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and an employee of the District, executed on             
                    July 1, 2021. 
 

3. Terms and Conditions of Employment 
RESOLUTION 

       BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education, pursuant to the Superintendent’s Employment      
                     Agreement, as amended, hereby sets the annualized 2021-22 salary for the Superintendent of Schools to  
                     be as reflected on file with the District Clerk. 
 

4. Written Juul Agreement between the Superintendent and an Employee of the District 
      Resolved that the Board of Education approves the written Juul agreement between the Superintendent    
                    of Schools and an employee of the District, executed on June 17, 2021. 
 
16.  Policies: 
 A motion for approval of the following items  as listed under Policies is made by Paul Statskey and 
 seconded by  John Boogaard with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

a) Approval of Policies 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 
7000 Students  
7410 Extracurricular Activities Revised 
7521 Students with Life-Threatening Health Conditions Revised 
7530 Child Abuse and Maltreatment Revised 
7550 Dignity for All Students Revised 
7690 Special Education Mediation Revised 
8000 Instruction  
8230 Instruction in Certain Areas Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5676 Privacy and Security for Student Data and Teacher and Principal Data Revised 

 
 



 

12 
 

 
17.  Additions to the Agenda:  
 
A motion for approval of  items  a and b as listed under Additions to the Agenda is made by Linda Eygnor and 
seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

a) Appoint .7 Occupational Therapist – Brittany Penczek 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools     
               and pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Brittany Penczek  
 as a .7 Occupational Therapist conditional upon a criminal history record check according to  
 Commissioners  Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
  Probationary Period: August 31, 2021-August 30, 2022 
          Salary: Step G $36,210 

 
b) Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and               
pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in curriculum writing  
workshops in July-August 2021 at $32.50/hr.: 
 
      Brittany Penczek 

 
Good News: 

• Various Newspaper Articles 
• Mr. Statskey highlighted the senior parade, the scholar athlete teams and the portraits for memory 

project. 
 
Superintendent Update: 
 Mr. Pullen welcomed the new Administrators. 
 Mr. Pullen reported that the summer program has started. 
 Mr. Pullen reported that there will be a BOE retreat on July 30th. 

 
Board Discussion  

• Mrs. Collier thanked the board members for their support in electing her President. 
• Mrs. Collier will be appointing the BOE Committees. If there is a specific committee a board member would 

like to be a part of please let her know. 
• Mrs. Collier reported that beginning in September 2021 the BOE meetings will be moving from Tuesday to 

Thursday. 
 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 7-0.   
Time adjourned: 7:35p.m. 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 



    

  

North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 
Board of Education Meeting Calendar 

2021-2022 
 

Meetings held at 6:00 PM in the Auditorium of the High School unless otherwise announced 
 
 July 6, 2021  

 August 10, 2021  

 August 24, 2021  

 September 9, 2021 

 September 23, 2021 

 October 14, 2021 

 October 28, 2021 

 November 9, 2021 

 December 9, 2021 

 January 13, 2022 

 January 27, 2022 

 February 10, 2022 

 February 24, 2022 

 March 10, 2022 

 March 24, 2022 

 April 14, 2022 

 April 27, 2022 – BOCES Vote  

 May 12, 2022 

 May 17, 2022 - Budget Vote & Election of Board Members 

 May 26, 2022 

 June 9, 2022 

  

 Note: Meetings will held the 2nd & 4th Tuesday in July & August and the 2nd & 4th 
 Thursday the remainder of the year unless otherwise noted. Additional meetings will 
 be scheduled as required. 
 

 

 

    

 

 



FP-COC 03/2013 page 1 of 2

THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
Office of Facilities Planning, 89 Washington Avenue, Room 1060 Education Building Annex, Albany, NY 12234
Tel. (518) 474-3906
Tel. (518) 474-3906
www.p12.nysed.gov/facplan/

Instructions:

Part One - General Information

SED Project Number
District BEDS Code Building Identification Number Project number      

District & Building Name
Type of Project

Project Description

Architect / Engineer firm
name address

Contact Person
name & title phone number & e-mail

Construction Manager firm
name address

Contact Person
name & title phone number & e-mail

District Contact Person
name & title phone number & e-mail

Part Two

Provide the following information for each individual item in the change order:
  (Number each item if there is more than one and provide additional sheets as necessary.)

A. Requested By (Who initiated the change request)
B. Relationship to Project Scope (How is this change related to the original project scope)
C. Basis of Need (Describe why the change is needed)
D.

Must be attached to back of Change Order

Provide separate Change Orders for each Project Number

Fill out all three parts completely.
This CERTIFICATION is required for all change orders submitted to SED Change Order Number:

CHANGE  ORDER  CERTIFICATION

Description of Work (Provide a detailed description of the work or services provided in the change order.  Provide text, a 
drawing or both as necessary to demonstrate code compliance and the individual cost of each item.)

   Reconstruction /Alteration   Addition & Alteration   New Building   Other 




























































	2021-08-10 Agenda
	 Be it Further Resolved that the delinquent tax penalties shall be fixed as follows: September 1, 2021–  October 1, 2021 - No Penalty; October 2, 2021 – November 1, 2021 - 2% Penalty; After November 1, 2021 unpaid taxes turned over to the County will incur additional penalties to be retained by the County.

	2021-07-06 unofficial minutes
	2021-08-10 Sub List
	Teacher
	Service Sub List

	Revised 2021-2022 BOE Meeting Calendar on Thursdays
	Fahs CO GT-014 to District
	2021-08-10 Agenda.pdf
	 Be it Further Resolved that the delinquent tax penalties shall be fixed as follows: September 1, 2021–  October 1, 2021 - No Penalty; October 2, 2021 – November 1, 2021 - 2% Penalty; After November 1, 2021 unpaid taxes turned over to the County will incur additional penalties to be retained by the County.


	Change Order Number: GT-014
	SED Project Number: 651501060001016
	District & Building Name: North Rose Wolcott CSD - Middle School
	Check Box: Yes
	Check Box_2: Off
	Check Box_3: Off
	Check Box_4: Off
	Project Description: 2017 Capital Improvement Project
	Architect / Engineer Firm: SWBR Architects
	address: 387 East Main Street, Rochester, NY 14604
	Contact Person: Dave Phelps, Project Manager
	phone number  email: 585.232.8300/dphelps@swbr.com
	Construction Manager Firm: Campus CMG
	address_2: 1241 Pittsford Victor Rd, Pittsford, NY 14534
	Contact Person_2: Brian Bellaire, Project Manager
	phone number  email_2: 585.330.3198/bbellaire@campuscmg.com
	Contact Person_3: Robert Magin, Asst. Superintendent
	phone number  email_3: 315.594.3150/rmagin@nrwcs.org
	Description: A. Architect B. Wall demolitionC. Existing wall material differed than shown on documentsD. Bid documents referred to the existing walls as metal stud when in fact they were masonry. This change order reflects the difference in demolition to remove the walls as masonry in lieu of metal stud, refer to RFP GT-82 for additional information Add: $195,000.00 Total Add: $195,000.00


